
C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 

 
Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  

 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 
 

 
AAIIRRPPOORRTT  LLAANNDD  UUSSEE  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  ((AALLUUCC))  

 

SSPPEECCIIAALL  MMEEEETTIINNGG  NNOOTTIICCEE  AANNDD  AAGGEENNDDAA  
 

Date:  Thursday, July 31, 2014 
  4:00 p.m. 
Place:  Burlingame City Hall 

501 Primrose Road 
Burlingame, California 
Council Chamber 

 
PLEASE CALL TOM MADALENA (599-1460) IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND. 
 

1.  Call To Order  Action 
(Newman) 

   

        
2.  Public Comment On Items Not On The Agenda  Limited to 3 

minutes per 
speaker. 
 

   

3.  Minutes of the May 23, 2013 Meeting  Action 
(Newman) 
 

 Page 1  

4.  Meeting Notes of the April 24, 2014 Meeting  Information 
(Newman) 
 

 Page 2  

5.  Election of ALUC Officers for calendar year 2014  Action 
(Newman) 
 

 Page 3  

6.  Presentation on the Big Wave Project   Information 
(County of San 
Mateo Staff) 
 

 Pages 4-12  

7.  Public hearing on the Draft Final Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs of Half 
Moon Bay Airport and review and approval of a 
recommendation to the C/CAG Board (Airport Land 
Use Commission) for adoption of the ALUCP for the 
Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport 
 
 
 
 

 Action 
(Madalena) 

 Pages 13-34  



C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 

 
Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  

 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 
 

8. 
 

 Public hearing on the Initial Study and Proposed 
Negative Declaration for the Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs of the 
Half Moon Bay Airport and review and approval of a 
recommendation to the C/CAG Board (Airport Land 
Use Commission) for adoption of the Initial Study and 
Negative Declaration for the ALUCP  
 

 Action 
(Madalena) 
 

 Pages 35-41  

9. 
 

 Receive a status update on the Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs of San 
Carlos Airport 

 Information 
(Madalena) 
 
 
 

 Pages 42-43  

10. 
 

 Review and approval of the ALUC regular meeting 
schedule for 2014 

 Action 
(Newman) 
 

 Page 44  

11. 
 

 Member Communications  Information 
(Newman) 
 

   

12.  Adjournment  Action 
(Newman) 

   

        
NOTE: All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Committee.  Actions 

recommended by staff are subject to change by the Committee.
 
Other enclosures/Correspondence 

• None. 
 

If you have any questions regarding the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee Meeting Agenda, please 
contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460 or Sandy Wong at 650-599-1409. 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in 
this meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
 



Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Minutes 
May 23, 2013 

 
1.  Call to Order/ Roll Call/ Declaration of a Quorum.  This meeting was held at the City 

Council Chamber at Millbrae City Hall. 
 

Chair Newman called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm on May 23, 2013.  A quorum was 
not achieved until 4:22 pm.  Attendance was as shown on attached sheet. 

 
2. Public comments on relevant items not on the agenda. 
 None. 
 
3. Preliminary Draft Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the environs of 

Half Moon Bay Airport (Information Item).        
      
Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, introduced this item.  Dave Fitz, Project 
Manager of Coffman Associates, presented the Preliminary Draft ALUCP and answered 
questions from ALUC members.  The Preliminary Draft ALUCP was also presented to 
the Project Advisory Team, the Mid-Coast Community Council, and the public at a 
Public Workshop at El Granada.  Chair Newman requested future announcements on 
public workshops be sent to ALUC members as well. 

 
4.  Consideration/Approval of draft Action Minutes for the February 28, 2013 C/CAG 

ALUC Regular meeting 
 

 Action: Vice Chair Keighran MOVED and Member Gee SECONDED to approve 
the Minutes for the February 28, 2013 C/CAG ALUC regular meeting.  MOTION 
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
5. Review of correspondence/information items (Information Item). 
 

There was no discussion on this item.   
 
6. Member communication (Information Item).   
 

At the request of a ALUC member, John Bergener, Planning Manager of the San 
Francisco International Airport provided an brief update on the $4.1 billion project of 
SFO, which includes capital improvement to the airport, hotel, Terminal 3, and building 
replacement. 

 
7. C/CAG staff comments/announcement (Information Item) 

None. 
 
8. Adjourn. 

 
Meeting was adjourned at 5:00 PM. 

1



C/CAG 

April 24, 2014 ALUC Meeting Summary 

 

On April 24, 2014, ALUC Chair Newman called the meeting to order.  Roll call was made and 
the following members were present: member O’Connell, Member Gottschalk, member Johnson, 
member Normandy and member Auld.  No ALUC meeting occurred due to the lack of a quorum.  
The following is a brief summary of what occurred. 

Item 5 from agenda (Information) 

Doug Yakel from San Francisco International Airport (SFO) gave a presentation on SFO runway 
closures to install and enhance runway safety areas.   The Runway Safety Areas (RSA) are being 
installed in order to comply with Federal Airline Administration.  RSAs improve the margin of 
safety. 

Item 6 from agenda (Information) 

Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, gave an overview on the update of the ALUCP and 
associated CEQA document for the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport..  Dave Fitz and Judy 
Kraus from Coffman Associates, the project consultants, then presented the process and work 
that Coffman Associates has completed with the environmental review.  The Initial Study 
indicated that a Negative Declaration could be prepared for the HMB ALUCP update project.  
Upon C/CAG Board’s authorization to release the draft environmental document, the 30 day 
public review period will occur.  A presentation on the Draft Final ALUCP and CEQA 
documentation will be made to the ALUC at its next meeting in July. 

Item 7 from agenda (Information) 

Sandy Wong reported on the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) update for the 
environs of the San Carlos Airport.  For the San Carlos Airport, both the ALUCP and its CEQA 
documents are awarded as one single contract to one consultant.  Through an RFP process, ESA 
was recommended to be the project consultant by the evaluation panel.  The C/CAG board of 
Directors approved the contract with ESA in January.  The project kicked off in March and the 
Project Advisory Team has already held their first meeting. 

 

2



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 
TO:  Airport Land Use Committee 
 
FROM: Tom Madalena 
 
SUBJECT: Election of ALUC Officers for calendar year 2014 
 

(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460) 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) hold an election at this 
meeting to independently elect an ALUC Chairperson and an ALUC Vice-Chairperson for a one year 
term for the 2014 calendar year (January1 – December 31).   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION 
 
 
Per its usual operational procedure, the C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) holds an election 
at its first meeting of the calendar year to independently elect a Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson.  
The Chairperson conducts both elections.  Nominations are made from the floor and must receive a 
second prior to a vote.  Each officer is elected, via a majority of the Committee members present, to 
serve a one-year term on a calendar year basis (January 1-December 31).  Both officers remain in office 
beyond January 1 until the next ALUC election is held.  Those members who are in office prior to each 
election may be elected again by the Committee to serve in either office.  There are no term limits and 
there is no compensation for either office.  
 
The Chairperson presides at each ALUC Regular Meeting and Special Meeting.  The ALUC Vice-
Chairperson presides as the Chairperson if the Chairperson cannot attend a Regular Meeting or Special 
Meeting.  If both officers are not available to attend a scheduled meeting, the meeting may be canceled 
or rescheduled. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 
TO:  Airport Land Use Committee 
 
FROM: Tom Madalena 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation on the Big Wave Project 
 

(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460) 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the ALUC receive a presentation on the Big Wave Project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION 
 
 
County of San Mateo staff will provide a presentation on the status of the Big Wave Project on the San 
Mateo County coast. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• Staff Report on the Big Wave Project from San Mateo County staff 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 
TO:  Airport Land Use Committee 
 
FROM: Tom Madalena 
 
SUBJECT: Public hearing on the Draft Final Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the 

Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport and review and approval of a recommendation to the 
C/CAG Board (Airport Land Use Commission) for adoption of the ALUCP for the 
Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport 

 
(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460) 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) open the public hearing on the Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport and review and approve a 
recommendation to the C/CAG Board (Airport Land Use Commission) for adoption of the ALUCP for 
the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Funding for the preparation of the ALUCP for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport has been 
included in the adopted C/CAG Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of an airport land use compatibility plan (ALUCP) is to protect the public from the adverse 
effects of airport noise, ensure that people and facilities are not concentrated in areas susceptible to 
aircraft accidents, and ensure that no structures or activities encroach upon or adversely affect the 
navigable airspace in the vicinity of the airport.  Through appropriate policy implementation, the overall 
goal is to protect the public investment in the airport as a safe and viable element of the national air 
transportation system.  Airport compatible land uses are generally defined as follows: 
 

“Airport-compatible land uses are those uses that can coexist with a nearby airport without either 
constraining the safe and efficient operation of the airport or exposing people living or working nearby to 
unacceptable levels of noise or hazards.  Compatibility concerns include any impact that adversely affects 
the livability of surrounding communities, as well as any community characteristic that can adversely 
affect the viability of an airport.”(source:  American Planning Association Planning Advisory Service 
Report No. 562, Planners and Planes: Airports and Land-Use Compatibility November 2010. 
 

DISCUSSION 
 
 
The Draft Final Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) Update for the Environs of Half Moon 
Bay Airport (state-mandated countywide plan) has been made available for public comment.  Hard 
copies of the document were made available at the C/CAG office, the Half Moon Bay Library as well as 
at the Midcoast Community Council meeting location which is at the Granada Sanitary District in El 
Granada on the San Mateo County coast.   The Draft Final document was also made available through 
the C/CAG website (www.ccag.ca.gov/) as well as the project website 
(http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/alucp/).  At the C/CAG Board meeting on June 12, 2014 the 

13

http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/alucp/


Board approved of the distribution and publication of a “Notice of Intent to Adopt a Negative 
Declaration”.  Staff published a legal notice on the availability of the document in the San Mateo County 
Times as well as the Half Moon Bay Review.   The legal notice announced the availability of the 
document for public review and comment and provided for a 30 day review period from June 23- July 
23, 2014.  Additionally the notice was sent to potential stakeholders and over 300 property owners 
around the airport. 
 
The ALUCP promotes airport compatible land use planning within a defined  airport influence area 
(AIA) via policy implementation to address aircraft noise impacts, runway end safety criteria (i.e. 
density and intensity of land uses), and height of structures/airspace protection.  The size, character, and 
design of the airport influences the scope and applicability of the airport land use compatibility criteria.   
 
The Draft Final ALUCP for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport was prepared with reference to and 
is consistent with the guidance provided by the Caltrans Division of Aeronautics in the 2011 version of 
the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook per PUC Sections 21674.5 and 21674.7 and other 
relevant state and federal statutes and regulations.  The document consists of four chapters and several 
appendices.  Chapter One includes an overview and outlines the ALUCP purpose and scope.  The 
remaining three chapters provide the following information:  all applicable land use policies and plans in 
the Half Moon Bay Airport environs, baseline information about Half Moon Bay Airport, including an 
overview of the airport and its operations, and policies and criteria to address aircraft noise, runway end 
safety zones, and height of structures/airspace protection.  Several appendices are included in the draft 
document to supplement the analysis presented in the ALUCP and provide implementation materials for 
use by C/CAG staff and local planning agencies to achieve the land use compatibility goals of the Plan. 
 
State law requires an airport land use commission to base an ALUCP on an airport master plan or the 
most current FAA-approved Airport Layout Plan (ALP) for the subject airport.  The Draft Final ALUCP 
is based on the 2013 ALP and Narrative Report for Half Moon Bay Airport that were prepared for the 
County of San Mateo Department of Public Works Airport Division. 
 
Comments received on the Draft Final ALUCP: 
 
To date staff has received a total of four comment letters on the Draft Final ALUCP for the Environs of 
the Half Moon Bay Airport.  They are attached to this staff report.  Staff will work to respond to 
comments received and will incorporate changes as appropriate to the Final ALUCP for the Environs of 
Half Moon Bay Airport prior to its adoption.  In responding to comments, staff is working with local 
agency staff to develop proposed modifications to the Draft Final ALUCP which will be presented to the 
ALUC at the July 31st meeting.  
 
At the August C/CAG Board meeting the Board will receive a presentation on the Draft Final ALUCP 
as well as hold a public hearing on the plan.  Any modification to the ALUCP will be presented to the 
C/CAG Board for consideration prior to its final adoption, which is scheduled for September 11, 2014. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• Notice of Intent to adopt a Negative Declaration 
• Comment letter received from Caltrans 
• Comment letter received from David Byers (Big Wave, LLC) 
• Comment letter received from Jeff Peck (Big Wave Group) 
• Comment letter received from Steve Monowitz (County of San Mateo, Planning and Building 

Department) 

14



 

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A NEGATIVE DECLARATIONFOR AND PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE ON A 
PROPOSED UPDATE OF THE AIRPORT LAND USE COMPATIBILITY PLAN (ALUCP)                                                       

FOR THE ENVIRONS OF HALF MOON BAY AIRPORT 

Lead Agency: The City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), acting in its 
capacity as the Airport Land Use Commission for the County of San Mateo, intends to adopt a Negative 
Declaration, prepared pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), for the proposed 
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport (the ALUCP or proposed 
project). 

Project Description and Location: The proposed ALUCP is a state mandated plan to promote 
compatibility between Half Moon Bay Airport (Airport) and future land uses and development in the 
Airport environs.  The ALUCP includes land use compatibility policies and criteria to address aircraft 
noise impacts, runway end safety zones, and height of structures/airspace protection.  The content of 
the ALUCP is guided by relevant provisions in the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook and 
other state and federal regulations and criteria. 

The geographic scope of the ALUCP update includes a proposed Airport Influence Area (AIA).   The 
Airport Influence Area defines a boundary for airport land use compatibility policy implementation.  The 
boundary includes a small portion of the City of Half Moon Bay and unincorporated San Mateo County 
including all or portions of Montara, Moss Beach, El Granada and Princeton by the Sea.  Within the 
Airport Influence Area, local land use agencies would be required to submit proposed general plan 
amendments, specific plans, and zoning ordinances and amendments to C/CAG, in its role as the Airport 
Land Use Commission, for determinations of consistency with the ALUCP.  The AIA boundary will be 
established by the C/CAG Board after hearing and consultation with the involved agencies, consistent 
with the requirements of Section 21675(c) of the California Public Utilities Code. 

Public Review  and Comment Period: The Initial Study and Negative Declaration is available for public 
review and comment for a 30-day period, beginning on Monday, June 23, 2014, and ending on 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014.  Written comments must be received by mail, facsimile, or email no later 
than 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday July 23, 2014.  Please direct all comments to: 

Tom Madalena 
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
555 County Center, 5th Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
Fax: 650-361-8227 
Email:  tmadalena@smcgov.org 
 
 

 

 

 

15

mailto:tmadalena@smcgov.org


Document Availability:  Copies of the Initial Study, Negative Declaration, and the Draft Final Airport 
Land Use Compatibility Plan will be available during normal business hours (8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., 
Monday -Friday) at C/CAG’s offices located on the 4th Floor of the County office building at 555 County 
Center, Redwood City, CA 94063).  These documents will also be available online at: www.ccag.ca.gov  
or http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/.  Hard copies are also available for review at the 
following locations: 

Half Moon Bay Library   Granada Sanitary District 
620 Correas Street   504 Avenue Alhambra, 3rd Floor 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019  El Granada, CA 94018 
 
Public Hearings:   

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) will hold a public hearing on the proposed Initial Study, 
Negative Declaration, and Draft Final ALUCP on Thursday July 31, 2014, 4:00 p.m., at the following 
location: 

Burlingame City Hall 
501 Primrose Road, Council Chambers 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
 
The C/CAG Board will hold a public hearing on the proposed Initial Study, Negative Declaration, and 
Draft Final ALUCP on August 14, 2014, 6:30 p.m., at the following location: 

San Mateo County Transit District Office 
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium 
San Carlos, CA 94070 

 
The final adoption will be at the C/CAG Board meeting on September 11, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. at the same 
location. 

No action or proceeding may be brought under CEQA to challenge C/CAG's adoption of the proposed 
Negative Declaration, or its approval of the proposed project, unless the alleged grounds for 
noncompliance were presented to C/CAG either orally or in writing by any person during the public 
comment period or prior to filing of the notice of determination. 

 

16

http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/


17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 
TO:  Airport Land Use Committee 
 
FROM: Tom Madalena 
 
SUBJECT: Public hearing on the Initial Study and Proposed Negative Declaration for the Airport 

Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs of the Half Moon Bay Airport 
and review and approval of a recommendation to the C/CAG Board (Airport Land Use 
Commission) for adoption of the Initial Study and Negative Declaration for the ALUCP 

 
(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460) 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) open the public hearing on the Initial Study and 
Proposed Negative Declaration for the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs 
of the Half Moon Bay Airport and review and approve of a recommendation to the C/CAG Board 
(Airport Land Use Commission) for adoption of the Initial Study and Negative Declaration for the 
ALUCP. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Funding for the preparation of the proposed Negative Declaration and Initial Study for the ALUCP for 
the environs of Half Moon Bay Airport has been included in the adopted C/CAG Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The purpose of an airport land use compatibility plan (ALUCP) is to protect the public from the adverse 
effects of airport noise, ensure that people and facilities are not concentrated in areas susceptible to 
aircraft accidents, and ensure that no structures or activities encroach upon or adversely affect the 
navigable airspace in the vicinity of the airport.  Through appropriate policy implementation, the overall 
goal is to protect the public investment in the airport as a safe and viable element of the national air 
transportation system.  Airport compatible land uses are generally defined as follows: 
 

“Airport-compatible land uses are those uses that can coexist with a nearby airport without either 
constraining the safe and efficient operation of the airport or exposing people living or working nearby to 
unacceptable levels of noise or hazards.  Compatibility concerns include any impact that adversely affects 
the livability of surrounding communities, as well as any community characteristic that can adversely 
affect the viability of an airport.”(source:  American Planning Association Planning Advisory Service 
Report No. 562, Planners and Planes: Airports and Land-Use Compatibility November 2010. 

 
DISCUSSION 
 
 
The C/CAG Board is the Lead Agency for the preparation of the environmental documents related to the 
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport.  The 
environmental review process includes the preparation of an Initial Study (IS) to determine the 
appropriate level of environmental review (i.e. a negative declaration (ND) or a draft environmental 
impacts report (DEIR)) related to a proposed action (plan or project).  

35



 
An Initial Study (IS) is a preliminary analysis prepared to determine if the project will have a significant 
effect(s) on the environment.  It also contains information that supports a conclusion that the project will 
not have a significant effect(s) on the environment or that the potential impacts can be mitigated to a 
“less than significant” or “no impact” level.  If there is no substantial evidence that the project may have 
a significant effect(s) on the environment, the Lead Agency shall prepare a proposed Negative 
Declaration (ND).   
 
An Initial Study (IS) was prepared for this ALUCP.  The IS document contains an Environmental 
Checklist for assessing potential environmental impacts of the proposed project (plan).  A brief 
explanation is provided for all responses contained in the Checklist, including supportive documentation 
for those responses identified as “No Impact or “Less than Significant Impact.”  As a result of a 2007 
California Supreme Court decision (Muzzy Ranch Co.) the IS document also includes a displacement 
analysis to analyze the potential for future development within the Airport Influence Area (AIA) 
boundary to move elsewhere based on implementation of the ALUCP land use compatibility policies.  
The displacement analysis determined that implementation of the ALUCP update is not expected to 
result in displacement of future residential and non-residential development.  Based on analysis 
undertaken to fill out the Checklist, the proposed ALUCP update is not expected to result in any 
potentially significant environmental impacts and no mitigation is necessary. 
 
A Negative Declaration (ND) is a document prepared by the Lead Agency pursuant to the analysis in the 
Initial Study that states the proposed action will not have a significant effect(s) on the environment.  A 
proposed Negative Declaration was prepared for the ALUCP for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport 
as a result of the analysis in the Initial Study. 
 
The proposed Negative Declaration and Initial Study for the ALUCP for the Environs of Half Moon Bay 
Airport (state-mandated countywide plan) has been made available for public comment.  Hard copies of 
the document were made available at the C/CAG office, the Half Moon Bay Library as well as at the 
Midcoast Community Council meeting location which is at the Granada Sanitary District in El Granada 
on the San Mateo County coast.   The proposed Negative Declaration and Initial Study document was 
also made available through the C/CAG website (www.ccag.ca.gov/) as well as the project website 
(http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/alucp/).  At the C/CAG Board meeting on June 12, 2014 the 
Board approved of the distribution and publication of a “Notice of Intent to Adopt a Negative 
Declaration”.  Staff published a legal notice on the availability of the document in the San Mateo County 
Times as well as the Half Moon Bay Review.   The legal notice announced the availability of the 
document for public review and comment and provided for a 30 day review period from June 23- July 
23, 2014.  Additionally the notice was sent to potential stakeholders and over 300 property owners 
around the airport. 
 
Comments received on the proposed Negative Declaration and Initial Study: 
 
Staff received one comment letter on the proposed Negative Declaration and Initial Study from Lennie 
Roberts of the Committee for Green Foothills.  Staff will work to respond to the comment letter received 
and will incorporate changes as appropriate to the proposed Negative Declaration for the ALUCP for the 
Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport.   
 
To date staff has received one comment letter on the Negative Declaration and Initial Study for the 
Environs of the Half Moon Bay Airport.  It is attached to this staff report.  Staff will work to respond to 
comments received and will incorporate changes as appropriate to the Negative Declaration and Initial 

36

http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/alucp/


Study for the ALUCP for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport prior to its adoption.  Proposed 
modifications to the Negative Declaration and Initial Study will be presented to the ALUC at the July 
31st meeting.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• Notice of Intent to Adopt a Negative Declaration  
• Comment Letter from Lennie Roberts (Committee for Green Foothills) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37



 

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A NEGATIVE DECLARATIONFOR AND PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE ON A 
PROPOSED UPDATE OF THE AIRPORT LAND USE COMPATIBILITY PLAN (ALUCP)                                                       

FOR THE ENVIRONS OF HALF MOON BAY AIRPORT 

Lead Agency: The City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), acting in its 
capacity as the Airport Land Use Commission for the County of San Mateo, intends to adopt a Negative 
Declaration, prepared pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), for the proposed 
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport (the ALUCP or proposed 
project). 

Project Description and Location: The proposed ALUCP is a state mandated plan to promote 
compatibility between Half Moon Bay Airport (Airport) and future land uses and development in the 
Airport environs.  The ALUCP includes land use compatibility policies and criteria to address aircraft 
noise impacts, runway end safety zones, and height of structures/airspace protection.  The content of 
the ALUCP is guided by relevant provisions in the California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook and 
other state and federal regulations and criteria. 

The geographic scope of the ALUCP update includes a proposed Airport Influence Area (AIA).   The 
Airport Influence Area defines a boundary for airport land use compatibility policy implementation.  The 
boundary includes a small portion of the City of Half Moon Bay and unincorporated San Mateo County 
including all or portions of Montara, Moss Beach, El Granada and Princeton by the Sea.  Within the 
Airport Influence Area, local land use agencies would be required to submit proposed general plan 
amendments, specific plans, and zoning ordinances and amendments to C/CAG, in its role as the Airport 
Land Use Commission, for determinations of consistency with the ALUCP.  The AIA boundary will be 
established by the C/CAG Board after hearing and consultation with the involved agencies, consistent 
with the requirements of Section 21675(c) of the California Public Utilities Code. 

Public Review  and Comment Period: The Initial Study and Negative Declaration is available for public 
review and comment for a 30-day period, beginning on Monday, June 23, 2014, and ending on 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014.  Written comments must be received by mail, facsimile, or email no later 
than 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday July 23, 2014.  Please direct all comments to: 

Tom Madalena 
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
555 County Center, 5th Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
Fax: 650-361-8227 
Email:  tmadalena@smcgov.org 
 
 

 

 

 

38

mailto:tmadalena@smcgov.org


Document Availability:  Copies of the Initial Study, Negative Declaration, and the Draft Final Airport 
Land Use Compatibility Plan will be available during normal business hours (8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., 
Monday -Friday) at C/CAG’s offices located on the 4th Floor of the County office building at 555 County 
Center, Redwood City, CA 94063).  These documents will also be available online at: www.ccag.ca.gov  
or http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/.  Hard copies are also available for review at the 
following locations: 

Half Moon Bay Library   Granada Sanitary District 
620 Correas Street   504 Avenue Alhambra, 3rd Floor 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019  El Granada, CA 94018 
 
Public Hearings:   

The C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) will hold a public hearing on the proposed Initial Study, 
Negative Declaration, and Draft Final ALUCP on Thursday July 31, 2014, 4:00 p.m., at the following 
location: 

Burlingame City Hall 
501 Primrose Road, Council Chambers 
Burlingame, CA 94010 
 
The C/CAG Board will hold a public hearing on the proposed Initial Study, Negative Declaration, and 
Draft Final ALUCP on August 14, 2014, 6:30 p.m., at the following location: 

San Mateo County Transit District Office 
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium 
San Carlos, CA 94070 

 
The final adoption will be at the C/CAG Board meeting on September 11, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. at the same 
location. 

No action or proceeding may be brought under CEQA to challenge C/CAG's adoption of the proposed 
Negative Declaration, or its approval of the proposed project, unless the alleged grounds for 
noncompliance were presented to C/CAG either orally or in writing by any person during the public 
comment period or prior to filing of the notice of determination. 

 

39

http://www.ccag.ca.gov/
http://halfmoonbayalucp.airportstudy.com/


 
 

  

 3921 E. Bayshore Road 650.968.7243 PHONE info@GreenFoothills.org 
 Palo Alto, CA 94303 650.968.8431 FAX www.GreenFoothills.org 
 

July 23, 2014 
 
Sandy Wong, Executive Director 
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County 
555 County Center, 5th Floor 
Redwood City, CA 94063 
 
Re:  Negative Declaration and Initial Study for Proposed Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan 
(ALUCP) Update for the Environs of Half Moon Bay Airport 
 
Dear Sandy, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-referenced document. 
 
On behalf of Committee for Green Foothills (CGF),  I offer the following comments: 
 
Figure 3, General Plan/Local Coastal Program:  The red dashed lines for the Boundary of the  
“County Mid-Coast Local Coastal Program Boundary” should be clarified to indicate this is the 
Urban Area Boundary. 
 
Page A-11, Table A4 ALUCP Update Safety Criteria Matrix: this matrix lists prohibited uses.  
Within the IADZ and ITZ zones, residential uses except for very low residential, or low residential 
and infill within developed areas are prohibited.  It would be helpful for “infill” to be defined.  CGF 
would suggest utilizing the San Mateo County Local Coastal Program Land Use Plan definition in 
Policy 1.3:  “those lands suitable for urban development because the area is either: (1) developed, 
(2) subdivided and zoned for development at densities greater than one dwelling unit/5 acres, (3) 
served by sewer and water utilities.  We do not recommend including section (4) related to 
affordable housing, as this section could conflict with other airport safety requirements.  CGF also 
recommends including a requirement that “infill” parcels must be defined as legal parcels, per the 
Witt and Abernathy court decisions. 
 
Page A-12 Table A4 ALUCP Update Safety Criteria Matrix Dwelling Units per acre: Footnote 1 
indicates that for residential development, gross acreage includes the property at issue plus a share 
of adjacent roads and any adjacent, permanently dedicated open lands.  CGF suggests clarifying that 
the adjacent permanently dedicated open lands should only be lands associated with ownership of 
property for the proposed development; i.e., a public park such as San Mateo County’s Fitzgerald 
Marine Reserve, or Golden Gate National Recreation Area’s Rancho Corral de Tierra should not be 
“counted” as gross acreage for a proposed adjacent residential project. 
 
Page A-12 Table A4 ALUCP Update Safety Criteria Matrix Maximum Non-Residential Intensity 
Footnote 2 indicates that “usage intensity calculations shall include all people… who may be on the 
parcels or site at a single point in time, whether indoors or outside”.  This should be clarified to 
make sure that the single point in time is during the period of high occupancy for that particular 

40



Committee for Green Foothills 
July 23, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

non-residential use, i.e., not at night or other low or no-occupancy time for that particular use of the 
property. 
   
Page A-17 Exhibit A7 Undeveloped Parcels:  There is a missing 5.2 acre undeveloped parcel on the 
west side of Airport Street just north of the subdivided area of Princeton.  This parcel is zoned 
Waterfront and was proposed for development as part of the Big Wave Project.  The revised “North 
Parcel Alternative” for Big Wave has shifted the proposed housing for developmentally disabled 
adults from this parcel to the parcel to the north.  Please revise the map to include this parcel. 
 
Thank you again for the opportunity to comment. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lennie Roberts, San Mateo County Legislative Advocate 
 

41



 
CCAG AGENDA REPORT 

 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 
TO:  Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) 
 
FROM: Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Receive a status update on the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the 

Environs of San Carlos Airport 
 

(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460) 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the ALUC receive a status update on the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) for the 
environs of San Carlos Airport. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
Receiving the status update will have no fiscal impact.  $187,554 has been budgeted and approved for this 
project. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Per C/CAG Board action on December 12, 2013, C/CAG adopted Resolution 13-41 authorizing the 
agreement Environmental Science Associates (ESA) to prepare an update of the state-mandated Airport 
Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALLUCP) for the environs of San Carlos Airport and related CEQA 
documents.  The agreement became effective on January 21, 2014 and the project has begun.  A Project 
Advisory Team (PAT) was created to obtain input from key stakeholders over four scheduled meetings 
(see attachment).  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Project Advisory Team (PAT) consists of members as listed in the attached.  The first meeting was 
held on March 4, 2014 to discuss the required content of the ALUCP update, per the provisions in the 
2011 California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook, published by Caltrans and FAA regulations, 
policies, and guidelines.  The discussion also included the four land use compatibility factors that are 
addressed in the Handbook:  (1) aircraft noise impacts, (2) runway safety zones, (3) height of 
structures/airspace protection, and (4) aircraft overflight were also discussed.   
 
The next step for the PAT is to discuss the content of a White Paper being prepared by the consultant 
(ESA).  The White Paper will address existing and future airport data and mapping of compatibility 
factors, such as updated aircraft noise contours, airspace protection surfaces, runway safety zones, radar 
flight tracks, and a draft airport influence area (AIA) boundary.   
 
It is anticipated a preliminary draft ALUCP will be presented to the Airport/Land Use Committee prior to 
it being presented to the C/CAG Board in the fall of 2014. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

42



• Project Advisory Team (PAT) Membership Roster  
 
 

 
Project Advisory Team (PAT) Membership Roster 

 

   
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) Update for the Environs of 

San Carlos Airport 
  

    
 Agency Name  
 City of Redwood City planning  Michelle Littlefield  
 City of San Carlos planning  Lisa Costa Sanders  
 City of Belmont planning  Carlo De Melo  
 City of Foster City planning  Curtis Banks  
 San Carlos Airport Association  Carol Ford  
 C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC)  Richard Newman  
 County of San Mateo: DPW/Airports  Gretchen Kelly  
 County of San Mateo: Planning and Building Dept.  Lisa Aozasa  
 Peninsula Open Space Trust (POST)  Neal Sharma  
 Don Edwards San Francisco Bay National Wildlife Refuge  Eric Mruz  
 Supervisor Don Horsley’s office (District 3)  

 
Chris Hunter 
Sarah Rosendahl 

 

 Supervisor Warren Slocum’s office (District 4)  Carol Marks  
 Caltrans Division of Aeronautics  Robert Fiore  
 C/CAG Staff Sandy Wong  
  Dave Carbone 

Tom Madalena 
 

    
 Consultant   
 Environmental Science Associates (ESA) Adrian Jones 

Project Manager 
 

 

43



 
 

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 

TO:  Airport Land Use Committee 
 

FROM: Tom Madalena 
 

SUBJECT: Review and approval of the ALUC regular meeting schedule for 2014 
 

(For further information or questions contact Tom Madalena at 599-1460) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the ALUC review and approve of the regular meeting schedule for 2014. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
  
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 
 
For the past several years, the CCAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) has adopted a 
calendar year schedule that includes four Regular Meeting dates that are spread out over the year. 
The meetings are typically held on the fourth Thursday of the designated month at 4:00 p.m. in 
the City Council Chamber at Burlingame City Hall, unless otherwise noticed in advance.  Special 
Meetings may be called as needed. 
 
Proposed Meeting Dates: 
 

 March 27, 2014 
 April 24, 2014 (Special Meeting) 
 July 31, 2014 (Special Meeting) 
 September 25, 2014 
 October 23, 2014 

  
It has been the practice of the Committee to adopt its calendar year Regular Meeting schedule at 
its first meeting of the year.  As shown above, the original first ALUC Regular Meeting of the 
year was scheduled for March 27, 2014.  However, that meeting was canceled because staff 
needed more time to work with the consultant on the draft Initial Study and Negative Declaration 
for the Half Moon Bay Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP) update.  A special 
meeting was scheduled for April 24, 2014, although we were unable to obtain a quorum at the 
meeting. 

 

44


	1 ALUC 073114 agenda v2
	AIRPORT LAND USE COMMITTEE (ALUC)
	SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	2 10 052313 ALUC Minutes
	3 ALUC Meeting Summary April 24 2014
	4 Election of Officers
	5 Bige Wave Staff report
	6 C of SM Big Wave Staff Report to ALUC July 31 2014
	Final ALUC Memo_072114
	C-1
	C-2
	C-3
	C-4
	C-5

	7 ALUC Agenda Report for DRAFT FINAL HMB ALUCP July 2014 final
	8 Newspaper Notice for HMB ALUCP v3
	9 Caltrans Comment Letter HMB ALUCP 2014
	10 BYERS Letter to Madalena 7.22.14
	11 Peck letter signed Madalena 7.23.14
	12 Monowitz County Comments on HAF ALUCP IS-ND
	13 ALUC Agenda Report for HMB CEQA July 2014 SW
	14 Newspaper Notice for HMB ALUCP v3
	15 Lennie Roberts CGF-CCAG-ALUCP comments
	16 San Carlos ALUCP Update
	17 ALUC meeting schedule
	RECOMMENDATION
	FISCAL IMPACT




